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DATE:  June 25, 2015 

TO:  School Board 

FROM: Linda M. Madsen, Ph.D. 

  Superintendent 

SUBJECT: GIFTS TO THE DISTRICT 

Minnesota Statute 123B.02, subdivision 6 permits school boards to “…receive, for the benefit of the district, 

bequests, donations, or gifts for any proper purpose and apply the same to the purpose designated.  In that behalf, the 

board may act as a trustee of any trust created for the benefit of the district, and for the benefit of pupils thereof.” 

BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of Independent School District 831 that the School Board accept with 

appreciation the following contributions and permit their use as designated by the donors: 

 

Donation Donor   

$250.00 

 

Lifetouch National 

School Studios, 

Eden Prairie 

To Linwood Elementary 

2 children’s books  

 

Dianne Novak, 

Anoka, MN 

To Linwood Elementary media center – valued at 

$39.98 

$47.70 

 

Wyoming 

Elementary PTA 

To Wyoming Elementary for basketball nets 

$250.00 

 

First State Bank of 

Wyoming 

To Wyoming Elementary for parent 

handbooks/calendars 

$3000.00 

 

Hazelden, Center 

City 

To FLAS for prevention materials 

$50.00 

 

Kera Peterson, St. 

Paul Regional 

Labor Federation, 

St. Paul 

To FLAS for Festival of Cultures 

35 Chromebooks 

 

FL/FV PTA To Forest Lake Elementary – valued at $7260.00 

100 – 12” Basswood 

Body Blanks 

 

Jim Carter, Forest 

Lake 

To Century Jr. High Industrial Technology – valued 

at $227.00 
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